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Text of RTI First Central Vigilance Commission complaint number - 59782/2024 , Dated -

Appeal (3RSISMTE 4 June 2024
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Reason - If in treason and corruption case police will not take step ,

then who will ?

As the PMO is traditionally the Incharge of the Delhi Police , all



senior officers of the Delhi Police are behaving in a servile
manner , towards the traitor and not taking step.

As the treason conducted , now the traitor P K Mishra is not the
Incharge of the Delhi Police , should be explained to the Delhi
Police.

Delhi Police is making excuse and not taking step.
It is incorrect step.
Kindly note 1 -

As a parrot is kept in a cage of iron , similarly the Hon. PM
has been put in a cage.

The Hon. PM is not aware of treasonous activities of the
traitor in the Hon. PM own office.

The nation in danger.

Commissioner of Police , Rajkot City will initiate action against
the Agent of foreign power - the traitor P K Mishra.

_- PMO Principal Secretary.

From:

Date: Mar 11, 2024

Subject: Please give me contact mobile no and address
proof adhar card..

To:

Please give me contact mobile no and address proof
adhar card..

rrom

Sent: March 2, 2024

Subject: Commissioner of Police , Rajkot City , Shri
Raju Bhargava Ji, kindly lodge FIR against the traitor
and get arrest warrant issued. Rs 12 lakh crore loot of
the nation is to be stopped.

From: I Branch DGP Office dgp-i-br@gujarat.gov.in
Date: Feb 3, 2024

Subject: Fw: Kindly find attached the copy of affidavit
submitted to the High court , Patna by the OSD

of Cabinet Secretariat Bihar. Traitors are lying even
before the High court to hide their treason.



To: _(GoG—Homc Dept.) dgp-gl-br@gujarat.gov.in
Cec:

2.

- Forwarded message -
From - I Branch DGP Office Gujarat
Date - Jan 11, 2024

Subject- Fw Rs 49000 crores to Rs 10 lakh crores , all treason done by
the traitor ||l - The nation in danger from the traitors.

Rs 10.49 lakh crores gifted to foreign powers (largest treason ever).
Traitor _ sold the nation.

To - K B Ranavat(GoG-Home Dept.) dgp gl br(at)gujarat.gov.in
From - Narasihma Komar , Additional Director General of Police
, Gujarat

Sent - January 11, 2024

To - I Branch DGP Office

Kindly note 2 -

Delhi police CPIO replied - approach the appropriate forum.

All forum including High Court has been approached - traitor is
managing the matter with the help of CIA (Central Intelligence
Agency) at all places.

Loot of 160 Billion dollars / Rs 13 lakh crores - largest loot in the
history of the world.



